

MICHAEL F. MCCORMICK
ATTORNEY-AT-LAW
P. O. BOX 1240
TELEPHONE 885-5972
CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO 88220

RECEIVED

JUL 24 1972

O. C. C.
ARTESIA, OFFICE

July 23, 1972

Oil and Gas Conservation Commission
P. O. Drawer DD
Artesia, N. M. 88210

Dear Mr. Dressett:

Please be advised that the City of Carlsbad
has no objection the location of a Midwest
Oil Corporation well at the following site.

1980' from the south line and 1980'
from the west line of Section 35,
Township 22 North Range 26 East.

Very truly yours,
Michael F. McCormick
City Attorney